From: |Redacted ‘

Sent: 7/15/2010 1:01:19 PM

To: Johns, Christopher (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CPJ2)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: FW: Meeting with Chris Johns and Larry Weis

FYI

Redacted

Assistant to the President
Pacific Gas and Electric Company

77 Beale Street, 32nd Floor
Te]Redacted

Redacted

From: Larry Weis |Redacted

Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2010 12:04 PM

To:

Subject: Re: Meeting with Chris Johns and Larry Weis

Geri,

Please inform Mr. Johns that I have agreed today to accept a position as the CEO and General
Manager of Austin Energy in Austin, Texas. Although negotiations have not concluded, I do
not feel that I should engage in other discussions until there has been a final determination with
respect to this position.

I will contact you and advise if the situation changes.

Regards,

SB GT&S 0456106



